Dorothy Menasco ORFGINAL

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2007 1:33 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 070139-TS

Yes, it is correct. Thank you.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2007 11:27 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Hong Wang; Rose Thompson; Ann Cole
Subject: RE: 070139-TS

Toni, I'm sorry, but I need more specific information. Please confirm whether or not the title change below is
satisfactory and then I will make that change:

Request for approval of transfer of and name change on shared tenant telecommunications service Certificate No. 8476
from NTC Communications, L.L.C. to Shentel Converged Services, Inc. d/b/a NTC Communications.

[ will then also add the STS name change prog mod B, 1, d.

From: Ann Cole CMP
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2007 11:15 AM oM

To: Dorothy Menasco -
Cc: Hong Wang; Rose Thompson; Toni McCoy CTR _ -
Subject: FW: 070139-TS

ECR .

Please correct the docket title, per this email. Thank you. GCL ‘

opC
From: Toni McCoy RCA
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2007 10:33 AM PO e
To: Ann Cole SCR ..
Subject: RE: 070139-TS

SGA
Yes, please do as it is necessary. | apologize for that oversight. SEC

ST

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2007 10:32 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Dorothy Menasce; Hong Wang; Rose Thompson
Subject: 070139-TS

Hey Toni,

The docket title does not include the request for name change that is in the staff recommendation.
Do we need to add the name change to the docket title?
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